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RE:  Amended July Quarterly Report (4/1/2012-6/30/2012)  Received 7/27/2012
Dear Ms Robin Kelly,
The following is in response to your letter dated 8/2/2013, requesting additional information regarding the above
report.

1.0 ? No contributions
2.
&#61607;A).
?Filed 24hr report on 5/31/12.
?Partial dissemination on 5/29/12 and full dissemination on 5/30/12.
?Had technical difficulties filing with changes to the format and use of new software
&#61607;B).
?Erroneously filed within 48hrs instead of 24hrs on 6/7/12
&#61607;C).
?Erroneously filed within 48hrs instead of 24hrs on 6/12/12
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